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REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA

Foreword
After world economic crisis, Indonesia was able to show as a country whose economy
continues to grow and develop properly. The country’s economy grew by 4.9% in 2009;
lower than previous year which reached 6.1% but higher than other ASEAN Countries +
5. Industrial sector is still able to show positive growth and contribute significantly to the
national economy that can open employment and reduce unemployment.
During the year 2009 all of economic sectors enjoyed the growth, the highest growth
occured on Transport and Telecoomunications sectors which reached 15.5% followed
by electricity, gas and clean water 13.7%, while the manufacturing industry sector
without oil and gas reached 2.5%. The highest growth of manufacturing sub-sector was
food, beverages and tobacco reached 11.3%, followed by paper and printing industries
amounted to 6.2%, and fertilizer industries, chemicals and plastics 1.5% rubber.
The manufacturing industry still plays the biggest contributor to Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) by 26,4% followed by agriculture, livestock, forestry and fishery 26.3%, followed by
agriculture, forestry and fisheries (15.3%), trade, hotel and restaurant (13.4%), and the
mining sector (10.5%) and services sector (7.2%).
Indonesia has succeeded in going through the difficult period with positive growth and
manufacturing industry continues to show improvement figures, despite during the
last three years grew lower than Indonesia’s economic growth. We believe that strong
fundamental economy and improvement of the world economic condition will bring our
country become the economic power of the future.
The Indonesian government remains committed in carrying out its economic
development through three main strategies are pro-growth, pro-jobs, pro-poor. This
strategy is important to be implemented within the framework of sustainable economic
development where the government and the public sector play an important role. The
Government also continues to bureaucratic reform program and continues to try to
overcome various obstacles to improve the investment growth in order to encourage the
development of competitive industries. However, to realize the vision and potential of a
rising Indonesia, much remains to be done and need supports from all stakeholders.
We hope this Industry Facts and Figures can provide information about Indonesia’s
economic progress, as well as business and investment opportunities in the industrial
sector.
MINISTER OF INDUSTRY

Mohamad S. Hidayat

facts & figures 2010

5

INDONESIA

Land Under
The Rainbow
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Indonesia is one of the largest
archipelagos in the world
which consist of 17,508
islands, situated between
6 degrees northern latitude
and 11 degrees southern
latitude and spreading from 97
degrees to 141 degrees eastern

longitude and it is located
between two continents –
Asia and Australia/Oceania.
This strategic position greatly
influences the country’s
culture, social, politics and
economy.
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Stretching along 3,977 miles between the Indian Ocean
and the Pacific Ocean, Indonesia has a total area of 1.9
million square miles including the ocean waters.
The five large islands of Indonesia are: Sumatera
covering 473.606 square km, Java with 132.107 square
km, Kalimantan (the third largest island in the world)
with an area of 539.460 square km, Sulawesi with
189.216 square km, and Papua with an area of 421.981
square km.
The 300 ethnic groups that exist harmoniously give birth
to a potpourri of cultures and fascinating people. The
major ethnic groups are: Javanese, Minangkabaunese,
Malay, Sundanese, Maduranese and Ambonnese. Arab,
Chinese and Indian immigrants have also settled in
regions throughout the country, particularly in the
coastal cities.
Geographically, Indonesia’s landscape is greatly varied.
Java and Bali have the most fertile islands and rice
fields are concentrated in these two regions, whereas
Sumatra, Kalimantan, Sulawesi, Maluku and Papua
are still largely covered with tropical rainforest. Open
savannah and grassland characterize Nusa Tenggara.
The lowland that comprises most of Indonesia has
a characteristically tropical climate with abundant
rainfall, high-temperatures and humidity.
Rainy
Indonesia’s tropical climate and unique geographical
character provide shelter for flora and fauna that are
as diversely rich as its land and people. The plant and
8
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animals in Indonesia’s western region represent that
of mainland Asia while those in the eastern region are
typical of Australia. Endemic species, which are the
pride of Indonesia, exist in the central region, such
as orangutans, tigers, one-horned rhinos, elephants,
dugongs, anoas and komodo dragons. The warm
tropical waters of the archipelago nurture a rich marine
environment that holds a myriad of fish, coral species
and marine mammals.
A cultural heritage passed on through generations offers
a wealth of traditional arts and crafts. Batik, wooden
carvings, weavings, silverworks and many other
traditional skills produce exquisitely beautiful items.
Indonesia’s multi-racial and multi-religious culture mean
festivals steeped in traditions are celebrated throughout
the year. Frequently featured in these events are dances,
wayang theaters and other performing arts.

Main Economic
Indicators
No

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

Economic Growth (%)

5.0

5.7

5.5

6.3

6.2

4.5

- Non Oil and Gas

6.0

6.6

6.1

6.9

6.8

4.9

2

Inflation (%)

6.4

17.1

6.6

6.7

11.1

2.78

3

SBI Rate (3 month)

7.43

12.75

9.75

8.0

9.3

6.55

4

Exchange Rate (Rp/US$)

8,940.0

9,713.0

9,050.0

9,130.0

9,691.0

9,400.0

5

Unemployment Rate (%)

9.9

11.2

10.3

9.1

8.3

8.4

6

Poverty Rate (%)

16.7

16.0

17.8

16.6

15.4

14.15

1

ECONOMIC INDICATORS

Source:
Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs Republic of Indonesia; Central Bureau of Statistics

GDP (2007) : $433 billion; (2008): $511 billion;(2009) : $561 billion
Per capita income (2007): US$1,942; (2008) :US$2,271 ;(2009) :US$2,590.1
Natural resources (10.5% of GDP): Oil and gas, bauxite, silver, tin, copper, gold, coal.
Agriculture (15.3% of GDP): Products—timber, rubber, rice, palm oil, coffee. Land—17% cultivated.
Manufacturing (26.4% of GDP): Textiles and Textile Product, footwear, electronic goods, furniture, paper products.
Trade:
Exports(2009)—US$ 116.51 billion including oil, natural gas, crude palm oil, coal, appliances, textiles, and
rubber. Major export partners—Japan, U.S., Singapore, China, Republic of Korea, India and Malaysia.
Imports(2009)—US$ 96.83 billion including oil and fuel, food, chemicals, capital goods, consumer goods, iron
and steel. Major import partners—Singapore, China and Japan.
Source:
Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs Republic of Indonesia; Central Bureau of Statistics
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2

The global recession, which started late
2008, slowed the U.S. and Western
European economies, shrinking demand
in these countries. This hurt Asia most
as its economies were powered by its
manufacturing sector that exports most
of its produce — from electronics to
garments — to industrialized economies.

A Post
Crisis
World
In the first quarter of the year, several Asian-based manufacturers had to
cut production and their labor force, as orders from abroad dried up, for
instance, numerous garment companies closed shop owing to the sharp
decline in garment exports to its main market — the U.S.
In our neibouring ASEAN countries automotive industry’s exports
and production fell 40 percent in the first quarter, pushing the car
manufacturing firms to retrench 100,000 workers. In electronics sectors
account for nearly 40 percent of total exports, electronics manufacturers
laid-off contract workers and reduced working hours to stay afloat amid
declining shipments.

10
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Unemployment, wage cuts and freeze hiring expanded
poverty incidence and reduced demand. Consumers
tightened their purse strings, dampening growth in
consumption-driven Asian economies.

Others may have been more resilient, as they’re
less dependent on exports, but growth rates slowed
nonetheless. The Philippines registered a nearly flat
growth, while India slowed to 6.1 percent.

Thailand, Singapore and Malaysia fell into recession.
South Korea’s GDP contracted to an 11-year low of 4.3
percent in the first quarter. The world’s fastest growing
economy — China — only expanded by 6.1 percent, its
worst performance in nearly two decades.

Indonesia had been a strong performer during the recent
global recession, and emerged as the third-fastestgrowing member of the G-20 in 2009.

12
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Asia had weathered the global financial crisis well due
to healthy household and corporate balance sheets and
prudent financial regulation. While exports have been
hurt severely in the past 12 to 18 months, a financial
meltdown in Asia had been avoided.
In contrast the US, Europe and Japan were expected
to recover only sluggishly. In the US and Europe,
consumers were still repairing their balance sheets and
their banking sectors were still reluctant to lend.

Asian economic performance will vary across the region.
Large, domestically driven economies, such as China,
India and Indonesia will see more stable performance
due to firm domestic demand. For those economies
with higher export dependency, the path of recovery will
be more volatile. Policy makers are likely to find 2010 a
challenging year dealing with capital inflows.
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Indonesia is the only G20 country,
other than India and China, which has
continued to register positive growth
through the global recession. Unlike in
early 2009, optimism was high toward
the end of 2009, about global economic
recovery and stronger performance of
Indonesian economy.

The
Promising
Economic
Outlook of
Indonesia
14
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A

fter the turbulence in 2008, the country’s
economy was relatively stable in 2009. The BI
rate was cut to as low as 6.5 percent much
lower than it was in 2008 and 2007.

Strong stability was recorded in the rupiah exchange
rate. Toward the end of 2009, the rupiah gained to
reach the level of 9,400 per dollar or the same as in
2007. The price of premium gasoline was also cut to Rp
4,500 per liter.
The inflation rate tended to decline in 2009 after the
prices of primary commodities shrank from peaks in
2008. In 2009, the country’s inflation was 2.78 percent
or the lowest in the past decade.
The country’s economy grew by around 4.5 percent
in 2009 or higher than 3.5 percent predicted by
international agencies. The performance was also better
than those of other ASEAN countries like Singapore,
Malaysia, and Thailand.
The economic growth in 2009 was driven mainly by
increase in household consumption and government
consumption, which grew by 4.9 percent and 15.7
percent. Respectively, Contraction, however, was
recorded in exports and imports by 9.7 percent and 15
percent respectively.
Household consumption contributed 58.6 percent to
the country’s GDP, while export values contributed 23.5
percent. With potential and strong domestic market,

16
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Indonesia managed to survive through the global crisis.
Indonesia’s domestic market is proven to be reliable for
maintaining the positive economic growth.
Positive growth was recorded in almost all sectors led
by the transport and communications sector which grew
15.5 percent. A contraction of 1.1 percent however, was
recorded for the trade, hotel and restaurant sector.
The Export Development in 2009
The country’s exports in 2009 were totally valued at
US$ 116.5 billion, down 14.98 percent from the same
period in 2008.
Exports of commodities other than oil and gas were
valued at US$ 97.5 billion down 9.66 percent. The
sharpest fall was recorded in the exports of mineral fuel
down US$ 347.9 million and the highest was recorded
in the exports of cacao up by US$ 21 million.
Exports of non-oil/gas to Japan, the country’s largest
trading partner, in 2009 were valued at US$ 11,981.6
million, to the United States valued at US$ 10,461.7
million and China US$ 8,906.3 million; to the European
countries US$ 13.533.1 million.
In 2009, exports of manufacturing sector was valued
US$ 73,430.2 million fell -16.93 percent compare
with 2008, agricultural, US$ 4,363.2 million, fell -4.83
percent while mining and others US$ 19,679 million
growth 31.93 percent. However, total exports of 2009
compared with 2008 fell around -14.98 percent.
facts & figures 2010
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Imports also shrank in 2009. Imports were valued at
US$96,855.9 million down 25 percent from the same
period in 2008.
Imports of commodities other than oil and gas were
valued at US$ 77,867.3 or down 21.06 percent. Imports
of oil and gas were valued at US$ 18,988.6 or down
37.85 percent from the same period in the previous
year.

Inflation in 2009 less than 3 percent
In 2009, Indonesia’s economy was relatively stable by
the low inflation rate of only 2.78 percent or the lowest
in more than 10 years. The economic slowdown resulted
in weak demand keeping the prices from increasing. The
price stability was favorable for Indonesia’s economy
as it maintained the purchasing power of the people
resulting in growing domestic market.
In December 2009, the inflation rose to follow the
rising prices of commodities in the world market such
as rice and sugar. The revival of the global economy also
strengthened demand and pushed up the prices.
In 2010, the increase in the prices of commodities
especially food commodities is expected to push up
inflation higher than in 2009 but the increase would
not be too high. With moderate economic growth, the
inflation is forecast to be around 5-6 percent in 2010.

18
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World economic outlook, 2010
Almost everybody believes that the world economy
would improve in 2010. The global economic recovery
has come faster than expected. The International
Monetary Fund has raised its projection for global
economic growth by 0.6 percentage point to 2.5 percent
in 2010.
The IMF said the global economy has lifted itself from
recession but the recovery rate would be moderate,
with poor financial system and less support from public
policy. The IMF forecast that the world trade would
grew only 1 percent in 2010 or a 0.4 percentage point
from its previous prediction.
Among the advanced economies, the United States
and Japan are expected to post growth stronger than
expected. Improvement is predicted to improve the US
labor market, housing, manufacturing sector, consumer
confidence and business sector. The IMF predicted the
world’s largest economy would suffer a contraction of
2.6 percent in 2009 or better than previous forecast.
The World Bank also agreed that the worst of the crisis
has been over, and the world economy is recovering.
The condition, however, is still vulnerable. The World
Bank predicted the global economic growth would be
slow in the second half of 2010 as a result of weak
fiscal and monetary measures. It predicted the global
economy would expand only by 2.7 percent in 2010 in
2010 and by 3.2 percent in 2011.

facts & figures 2010

19

20

facts & figures 2010

Chapter
Chapter 6

Industrial Sector
Pillars of The
Indonesian
Economy

4

Despite the world financial
crisis, Indonesia’s economy
grew at 4.5 percent in 2009,
outstripping the government’s
target and manufacturing grew
at 2.5 percent.
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Growth of Gross Domestic Product
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D

espite the world financial crisis, Indonesia’s
economy grew at 4.5 percent in 2009,
outstripping the government’s target. But
several business sectors suffered a decline in
growth despite the better-than-expected GDP growth
pace.
The manufacturing grew only 2.5 percent as compared
to 3.7 in 2008, while the growth in the trade, hotel
and restaurant business dived to 1.1 percent from 7.2
percent in 2008. The growth rate in the agriculture,
cattle breeding, forestry and fishery sector also fell to
4.1 percent from 4.8 percent (BPS).
Going forward, it is expected that manufacturing
industries will benefit from the global economic recovery
that should boost direct investment in Indonesia. A
recent update indicates that Indonesia’s y-o-y economic
growth in the first quarter of 2010 could reach 5.7
percent or from 5.4 percent in the fourth quarter of
2009. Meanwhile the Central Statistic Agency (BPS)
estimates a higher figure of up to 6 percent.
The higher growth will potentially be supported by
foreign investment and export performance. However,
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higher y-o-y economic growth in the first quarter of
2010 was also supported by slower economic growth in
the first quarter of 2009 as the base year.
An indication of an improvement in the performance of
manufacturing industries was depicted by a stronger
industrial production index (IPI) since the second half of
2009. Currently, the IPI is at 131, which is much higher
than the February 2009 figure of 124.
Other indications were also portrayed by an increase
in imports of capital goods and primary raw materials
for industry. As of February 2010, y-o-y import growth
on capital goods jumped to 39 percent or 5.8 percent
month-on-month growth compared to January. The
same figure was also posted with primary raw materials
imports y-o-y growth of 52 percent in January — higher
than the 16 percent growth in December 2009.
In 2009, manufacturing industry is still the highest
contributor to the national economy, (26.4 percent),
whilst trade, hotels and restaurants sector contribute
13.4 percent and agricultural sector plays 15.3 percent.
The non-oil processing industry has contributed
about 23 percent of national GDP. From all sectors of

industry, the food, beverages and tobacco sector and
transportation, machinery and equipment sector play
a great role to the growth of non oil and gas industry,
each contributed 33.19 and 27.32 percent. In 2009,
industrial exports showed a decrease of 17 percent, to
US$ 73,435 billion from US $ 88,393 billion in 2008,
which suspected due to the weakening of world exports
of consumption after the global crisis.
At present, domestic investment realization shows
improvement, though still below the crisis period.
The industrial sector is a major sector which mostly
attractive domestic investment companies.
In 2008, the realization of domestic investment in the
industrial sector reached Rp. 3,605 billion with 27 projects
of 29 projects of overall realized domestic investment.
Whilst the realization of domestic investment in 2009
reached Rp.537 billion of the Rp.19.434 billion which is
came from 158 projects in the manufacturing industry.
The food industry dominated as much as 34 projects
and the textile industry as much as 23 projects.
Foreign Direct Investment in 2009 also showed
improved growth, despite a declination. In 2009 the
realization of foreign investment reached US industrial
sector, US$ 3831 billion from 474 projects of total
FDI of US$ 10,851 billion by 1221 projects, while in
2008 amounted to US$ 4515 billion from 495 projects.
Foreign investment dominated by in the textile industry
as many as 66 projects and as many as 49 food industry
projects.
facts & figures 2010
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The Strategic
National Agenda

Photo by: www.presidenri.go.id

The government of Indonesia is
striving toward implementing a
new development paradigm to
fulfill the future demands and
challenges of global competition.

24
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T

he virtue of sustainability, good governance,
accountability,
transparency,
democracy
and participation would be the merit of the
development process.

Under the administration of The United Indonesia
Cabinet (Kabinet Indonesia Bersatu-II) aspire to a good
economy, a good society, and good political process, the
national economic objective have been set to achieve a
higher level of GNP per capita; improved international
competitiveness; a high level of employment; stable price
level; good health; good education; a good environment;

Chapter

security and peace; human freedom; and so forth.
The government of Indonesia has set the following
three aims to be met in Indonesia’s Medium-Term
Development Agenda 2010-1014:
Welfare. Achieving people’s welfare through economic
development

5

The mission is the formulation of the 2010-2014
development efforts necessary to achieve the vision
of Indonesia in 2014, namely the establishment of
Indonesian Prosperous, Democratic and Justice, but can
not be separated from the conditions and challenges of
global and domestic environment in influencing the
period 2010-2014.

Democracy. Achieving democratic community with
respect on responsible freedom and human rights.
Justice. Achieving a just and equitable development.
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6
The
Industrial
Policy

During the period 2010-2014,
the industry sector is expected to
grow by average 6.79 percent
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With this targeted growth, it is expected that in 2010
the role of non-oil industries in the national economy
could reach 23.53 percent, as in the employment sector,
industries are expected to contribute to absorbing
14,374,229 workers and expected to grow 644,855
workers annually.

MISSION 2014

Economic Development Priority will be based on 1)
sustainable economic growth; 2) Creation of a robust
economic stability and 3) Development of an inclusive
and equitable economic

4. Facilitate mastery of industrial technology;

While the focus on industry priorities of 2010-2014
Medium Term Development Plan:

7. Pushing the role of SMEs to GDP.

Focus 1: Population Growth of Industrial Enterprises
Focus 2: Strengthening the Industrial Structure
Focus 3: Increased
Enterprises

Productivity

of

Industrial

Vision 2014 which carries by Ministry of Industry is
to strengthen the competitiveness of sustainable base
manufacturing industry and built a pillar of future
prospective industry.

1. Promote an increase of industrial value-added;
2. Expanding domestic and international market
expansion;
3. Encourage the quality of industry support services;
5. Facilitate the strengthening of industrial structure;
6. Encouraging the spread of industrial development
outside of Java island;
Industry cluster development roadmap has set 35
priority industrial clusters, namely:
I. Manufacturing Based Industry;
1. Steel
2. Cement
3. Petrochemicals
4. Ceramics
5. Electrical Machinery and Electrical Equipment
6. General Machinery Equipment
7. Textiles and Textile Products
8. Footwear
II. Agro Industry;
9. Palm Oil Processing
10. Rubber and Rubber Goods

28
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11. Cocoa

VI. Particular Small and Medium Industry

12. Coconut Processing

31. Stone and Jewelry

13. Coffee Processing

32. Salt

14. Sugar

33. Pottery and Ceramics

15. Tobacco Products

34. Essential Oils

16. Fruit Processing

35. Snack Foods

17. Furniture
18. Fish Processing
19. Paper
20. Milk Processing
III. Transportation Industry

The national medium term development program
(RPJM) of 2010-2014 describes the conditions to be
accomplished in the year 2014 as follows:
•

The resolve of problems that impede, along with
the completion of the revitalization program,
consolidation, and restructuring of industries
affected by the crisis,

•

The growth of industries which create enormous job
opportunities,

•

The progression of potential of local natural resources
into refined products,

•

The increasing
competitiveness,

•

The development of potential industries (raising
industry) with a high technology that will become
the driving force of industrial development in the
future, and

•

The  growth and development of small and medium
industries, particularly medium industries to expand
about two times faster than a small industry, and the

21. Motor vehicle
22. Shipping
23. Aerospace
24. Railroad system
IV. Industrial Electronics and ICT
25. Electronics
26. Telecommunication
27. Computers and Equipment
V. Supporting Industries for Creative Industries
28. Software and Multimedia Content
29. Fashion
30. Crafts and Art Goods

of

export-oriented

products
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balance of distribution between small and medium
industries with large industry.
Based on the above principles, the following are the
expected conditions in 2010-2014:
•

The recovery of industrial performance as impact of
global crisis, therefore the problem of unemployment
can be reduced;

•

The increasing of small and medium industries role
among other communal industries, therefore the
gap between small-medium industries with largescale industries can be reduced.

•

The increase of local content in national products,
especially for components and raw materials.

•

The significant increase of exports which can amplify
the acquisition of foreign exchange.

•

The awakening of the potential pillars of future
industrial, namely agro-based industry, ICT industry,
transportation-equipment industry, as well as
supporting industries.

•

The achievement of industrial spreading, particularly
outside Java which has a higher density ratio, to
be expected achieves a 65 percent for Java and 35
percent for the outer Java.

•

The accomplishment of local-base competency
strengthening program to produce downstream
products based on local natural resources with

30
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highly value-added.
•

The strengthening of industrial structure with the
increasing of industrial competence, particularly
small and medium-sized industries, as well as the
creation of a strong relationship between Small,
Medium, and Large Industry.

One of the objectives to be achieved during the next five
years (2010-2014) is the spreading the industries to
outside Java. In 2009 the industry share of Java was still
in 75 percent. This figure is expected to decline to 64.80
percent in 2014. In 2020 it will reach 54.67 percent and
continued to decrease at 47.65 percent in 2025.
Contrary the share of outer Java Island is estimated to
increase. In 2009 the share of outer Java are expected
to increase by 25 to 31.21 percent in 2014. The number
are expected to increase at 41.173 percent in 2020 and
continued by 52.35 percent in 2025.
Strategy and Action Program for the Medium-Term
Industrial Development Plan
In order to determine the direction and policies of the
Ministry of Industry, The long-term vision of national
industry development is Indonesia to become “a strong
industrial nation by 2025”, with a linking mission
building the manufacturing industry to become the
main pillar of the economy.
The strategic plan will be achieved within five years

(2010-2014) are strong base manufacturing industry
and future main industry became the main pillar of the
national economy.

•

strong, complete and depth of industrial structure;
and

•

the spread of industrial development.

To achieve these objectives, the strategic objectives of
stakeholders are set namely:
•

adequate number of value added industries;

•

highly control of domestic and foreign markets;

•

well-developed of supporting industrial
development;

•

high ability and mastery of industrial technological
innovation;

facts & figures 2010
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Small And
Medium Scale
Industry

7

Global financial crisis has
created many consequences for
an economy such as, corporate
losses and bankruptcies,
government intervention
raised, liquidity squeeze,
contraction and recession,
increased cost of funding, and
increased global competition for
funding (ADB, 2009).
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T

he contribution of SMIs in 2003 was 56.7
percent of the total national GDP. This was
broken down into 41.1 and 15.6 percent
contribution by micro and small enterprises,
and medium enterprises, respectively. Based on 1993
constant prices, the level of SMIs growth in 2003 was
4.6 percent, which was more than the National GDP,
which was recorded at 4.1 percent. While in the same
year, the number of SMI’s was 42.4 million units or
99.9 percent of total economic units, which shows the
biggest part was the micro economic sector. SMIs could
employ more than 79.0 million people, or 99.5 percent
of total employed, including 70.3 million people in micro
and small enterprises, and 8.7 million people in medium
enterprises. Based on that data, it can be affirmed that
SMI’s have a big role in providing employment.

market, increase foreign exchange revenues, create
new business opportunities and absorb large number
of manpower and give significant contribution to the
growth of the national economy taking the side of and
prioritizing on the welfare of the society.

Policy of SMIs Development

Policy of SMIs Development

In the framework of SMIs Development which is more
effective and efficient, then the vision, mission, policy
and target of SMIs Development shall be as described
hereunder:

The policy of SMIs Development is aimed at the
strengthening of SMIs development of existing
industries, the growing of new entrepreneurship to
create new business opportunities and manpower
absorption, the improvement of interconnection and
partnership between SMIs and large industries and
also other economic sectors as well as the immediate
tackling of actual problems.

Vision
The vision of SMIs is the creation and realization of Small
and Medium Enterprises as the production segment
which is sound, strong and rapidly developed, so that
their production is able to gain control of domestic
34
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Mission
• To create employment and to generate foreign
currencies through export

• To mobilize and activate both the national and local
economy.

• To improve and enhance the added value of the
national economy.

• To distribute the development activities more evenly
throughout the territory of Indonesia.

Target of SMIs Development
SMIs Development is aimed at making SMIs become
the main activator of the national economy in which in
2025 it is expected that it can contribute to the Industrial
GDP as of 54 percent with average growth per year of
12.2 percent. Quantitatively, the target of short-term
and middle-term has been stipulated in the Strategic
Plan of SMEs 2005-2009 as shown in the table

One Village One Product-OVOP
OVOP is the advance potential approach in one village to
create one global class product that has unique specific
village with the use of local resources. This one village
means Region, District/ City even other village according
to the potential and business scale economic.
OVOP is the implementation from Presidential
Instruction No. 6 Year 2007 about Fast Growth of Real
Sector Policy and Micro Business Development, Small
and Middle; the Ministry of Industry Regulation No.
78/IND/PER/10/2007 about The Increase of Small and
Middle Development Industry Effectively through One
Village One Product - OVOP Approach.
There are three criteria in One Village One Product
development program location to improve SMI with
high competition in domestic market and global. The
village in using OVOP program has to have same type of
business, clear design, also good infrastructure.

The application of OVOP in Indonesia is completed
through five main strategies,
1. Through collaboration between central government,
regional government, private sector, and local
community.
2. With the use of knowledge, labor and other local
resources that has unique specific area.
3. To improve the quality product and appearance.
4. Promotion and marketing in national and global
level.
5. Priority will be given to companies in central SMI
which produce best product quality and national/
international market access.
The product criteria are: the best product and/or main
competence village product; has a unique-specific culture
and local originality; has best and quality performance;
domestic and export market potential; also continuously
and consistently produced.
Product subject are: food processing with agricultural
and plantation based; agriculture and plantation
drinking product; with product or specific convection
local community; household products including
decorative or interior product; arts and crafts product
including souvenir product; also herbal and atsiri oil.
The Government’s task in developing SMI is to connect
the supply and demand side. From the government
side, supply means policy, program, and assistance.
Demand means the acquirements of SMI in the field,

facts & figures 2010

35

such as increasing quality, the warranty of raw material,
standard application product and others. Typically, when
supply and demand meet it makes trade off which might
causes problems in upgrade SMI on its own village.
Therefore, trade off has to be solved through OVOP
program.
Increasing quality continuously is one way to cope with
tight global competition. OVOP concept is just one
priority approach to handle weakness which is keep on
occurs in small and middle industries.
To counteract the rising tide of job losses as impact
of global economic crisis, the Ministry of Industry
will continue to develop OVOP program. The ministry
realizes the need for empowerment programs to help
create industrial centers and more labor-intensive
development projects in villages, through training and
technical assistance, OVOP would help villages develop
agricultural, furniture and handicraft businesses. The
ministry also plans to continue cooperative efforts
between OVOP and local and foreign institutions like
the Japan External Trade Organization, or Jetro. Smaller
firms like OVOP development tend to be more resilient
in times of financial crisis and collectively employ large
numbers of workers throughout the country.

36

facts & figures 2010

facts & figures 2010

37

Our Infrastructure
Development
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Development of infrastructure
is an important and vital aspect
in the efforts to accelerate the
country’s economic development.
Infrastructure is one of the main
driving motor for the country’s
economic growth
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Economic development needs the support of
various types of infrastructure such as transport,
telecommunication, sanitation, and energy facilities.
Transport infrastructure is the backbone of the
process of production and it will facilitate the mobility
of the people and distribution of commodities and
exports. Other facilities and infrastructure such as
telecommunication, electricity and water are also
important elements in the process of production
of economic sectors such as trade, industry and
agriculture.
By the end of 2009, around 89 percent from total 85,985
km national road are in a good condition. Furthermore,
as much as 131,35 km length of toll road has been
constructed and operated, including Suramadu toll road
which bridging the island of Java and Madura Island;
easing land provision (Public Service Agencies-BLU and
land capping). While about 222.98 km of 736.62 km
damaged road are being constructed.
Government has carried out some measures to
accelerate growth in the regions, among others through:
(1) Acceleration the development of Papua Province;
(2) Arrangement of industrial estate; (3) Determination
free trade zone in Batam, Bintan, Karimun and
Sabang; (4) Preparation of Special Economic Zone; (5)
Reformulation Integrated Economic Development Zone
(KAPET) policy.
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Sustained Energy Supply
In 2008, Indonesia produced 977,000 bbl/day oil, in
which 1,564 million bbl of total production is used for
domestic consumption. As for the oil export in the same
year, Indonesia’s produced 85,000 bbl/day and imported
67,000 bbl/day. Indonesia ranked 27th position in the
world for having huge reserved oil. Indonesia’s reserved
oil is estimated around 3,99 trillion barrel in 2007.
In addition, the country also produced natural gas as
much as 2,659 billion m3 in 2008. The total amount
used for providing local consumption reached around
23.4 trillion m3 and as much as 32.3 m3 used for export
commodity.
The total capacity of national energy plant in 1995
reached 27.803,53 MW (provided by National Electricity
Company, private sector, industry and Cooperative). In
which 14.894,9 MW or around 53 percent of the total
capacity runs by the National Electricity Company
(PLN) and 72.16 percents of the total capacity run by
the National Electricity Company which used in Java
Island. The amount increased in 1997 up to 39.290,82
MW including 20.344,98 kVA captive powers. In year
2007, the national electricity company produced 142,4
billion kWh with 121,2 billion kWh of it was consumed.
Up to year 2025, the national energy consumption
will decrease in average of 2.80 percent per year. Total
energy consumption in 1994 – 1999 was supplied by
electricity where it will be increased in the term of 2024
– 2029 until up to 16 percent
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The Need for
Sustainable
Investment
The government encouraged
private investment in roads
construction, power and other
infrastructures, which may
require government support
in the form of subsidies or risk
sharing.
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Indonesia needs to attract more investment to enable
it to boost economic growth that is vital for business
expansion, particularly in the face of predictedimprovement of economic conditions beginning this
year.
· Economic growth is expected to improve in 2010
and to serve as a positive factor for businesses to
expand
· The current administration has set a target of Rp.
2,000 trillion per year in investment. Around 55
percent of this sum is expected to come from private
capital, while the balance is expected to come from
household spending (25 percent), government
spending (14-15 percent), and financial institutions
(7 percent).
· The share of investment expected to be borne by
private capital is enormous and frankly cannot be
supplied by domestic sources alone.
· BKPM (Indonesia Investment Coordinating Board)
outlines a set of reforms designed to assure foreign
investors of certainty, consistency and credibility
within the regulatory environment. Some of these
long overdue changes have just been implemented,
such as the one-stop service for licenses (PTSP)
and the electronic automation portal (SPIPISE),
while others will follow shortly, such as the further
opening of the negative investment list (DNI) and
the centralization of appointments to BKPM’s
regional offices.

44

facts & figures 2010

Investment Incentives Offered
1. 30 percent reduction on net income of investment
value distributed in 6 years with 5 percent of each.
2. Accelerated amortization (categories: 2, 4, 8, and 10
years depend of group of assets).
3. Income tax of the dividend paid to the foreign
investor for 10 percent, or lower tariffs according to
the agreement on the double taxation avoidance.
4. Compensation for the lost that is more than 5 (five)
years but less than 10 (ten) years with the following
Conditions:
·

Additional 1 (one) year:
For employing minimum 500 (five hundreds)
Indonesian labors in 5 (five) years.

·

Additional 1 (one) year:
For new investment spending minimum 10
(ten) billion rupiah for economic and social
infrastructure.

·

Additional 1 (one) year:
For R&D domestic spending for product
development and production
efficiency minimum 5 % of investment value in 5
(five) year.

·

Additional 1 (one) year:
For investment utilizing minimum 70 percent
domestic raw material on component in 4 (four)
years.

Legislative Measures for Incentives

Industries Entitled for Incentive

•

Article 18 and Article 21 Law of The Republic
of Indonesia Number 25 of 2007 concerning
investments.

The incentives for industrial sector will be provided for
specific industry:

•

Government Regulation Number 1 of 2007
concerning income tax facilities in investing in
several special sectors in particular regions, renewed
by Government Regulation No. 62 of 2008

•

Incentives offered will be reviewed every 2 years

Measures of Incentives
Fiscal Incentives
•

Income tax reduction for investment in particular
sectors and/or particular regions

•

Tariff redemption in importing machine, raw material
for particular industries

•

Tariff redemption, income tax, luxury goods tax,
value added tax for particular industries

Non Fiscal Incentives

a. High priority Industry, including national priority
industry, regional priority industry and regional core
competency industry;
b. Pioneer industry;
c. Industry in isolated region, abandonment, outskirt
or other region if necessary;
d. Industry which is supporting R & D;
e. Industry which
development;

is

supporting

infrastructure

f. Industry with technological shifting;
g. Green industry;
h. Industry which is cooperating with small and
medium Enterprise;
i. Industry with high local content; or
j. Labor intensive industry.

Investment Opportunities on Selected
industries (Gov. Reg. No.62/2008)

•

One stop service in several industrial regions

•

Simplified immigration system for foreign worker

Investment Incentive is offered to:

•

Right of using Estate for business in special economic
zone for 95 years

I. Certain Industries
· Food industries		
·

Textile & textile products
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·

Pulp and Paper		

·

Electric accumulator and battery industry

·

Chemicals		

·

Shipbuilding and ship repairment industry

·

Metal			

·

Furniture industry

·

Machine and equipment

·

Integrated fish catching and processing industry

·

Electronics & ICT product

·

·

Transportation equipment

Integrated crustacean catching and processing
industry

·

Ship and Vessel

·

·

Sustainable reforestation

Integrated mollusca catching and processing
industry 		

·

Low rank coal mining

·

Transshipment Port

·

Geothermal power plant

·

Milk and milk-based food industry

·

Oil refinery 		

·

Mini refinery of Geothermal

·

Cosmetic materials industry

·

Synthetic fiber industry

·

Dairy Farm

II. Certain Industries in Certain Region
·

Food crops and seeds

·

Horticulture production

·

Food processing industry

·

Agro-based industry

·

Leather goods and footwear industry

·

Paper and paperboard packaging industry

·

Cement industry
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Government Borne Import Duty (BMDTP-Bea Masuk
Ditanggung Pemerintah)
The government has determined certain sectors to
receive government borne 2010 import duty (BMDTP)
facilities. The facilities are channeled through five budget
authorities. The five authorities are the Directorate
General of Agrochemical Industries; the Directorate
General of Transportation Tools and Telematic Industries;
the Directorate General of Metals, Machines, Textiles
and Multifarious Industries; the Directorate General of
Air Transportation ; and the Head of The Food and Drug
Monitoring Agency.
The BMDTP incentive is being provided to support the
development of the real sector and to help industries. The
government has completed all rules and regulation for
this year’s incentive. But the industries that can receive
BMDTP facility have to fulfill some requirements.

The goods and/or services are intended for the public
good, be consumed by the public at large and at the same
time protect consumers’ interests; To increase national
industrial competitiveness, to increase the number of
workers and to increase state revenues. Besides that,
there is the matter of raw material specification, which
should be goods which are not yet produced in the
country.
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International competitiveness is
the key word in the development
of industry. Therefore, the synergy
between the various sectors, countries
and international institutions becomes
important in determining the success
of industrial development

Mutually
Beneficial
Cooperation
48
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In order to secure national interest and the industrial
development, Ministry of Industry has actively
involved and joined in various coordination forum with
related institutions.
In bilateral cooperation, on August 20, 2007 Indonesia
– Japan Economic Partnership Agreement (IJEPA) has
been signed between the Indonesian and Japanese
Government where there were stated some deals such
as Trade in Goods (TIG). It is also giving facility of duty
free for the Japanese imported raw material through the
User Specific Duty Free Scheme (USDFS).
In relation between Indonesia – Pakistan, The Ministry
of Industry has dynamically take part in the bilateral
forum of Indonesia – Pakistan, which is now has been
held 4 meetings of Trade Negotiating Committee (TNC).
Also in EFTA Forum, The Ministry of Industry has actively
participated in Indonesia – EFTA (European Free Trade
Association) Discussion that is still in the phase of
Joint Feasibility Study Group (JFSG) of Indonesia and
EFTA, which was formed in accordance with Record of
Understanding, which is signed between the Indonesia’s
Minister of Trade with the representatives of EFTA
countries.
The Ministry of Industry has actively participated in
the 7th Indonesia – Australia Trade Ministers’ Meeting
/ TMM, which was held on June 25, 2007 in Jakarta.
The interesting point was Australia interested in the
2007 No. 25 Investment Law and the execution of Joint
Feasibility Study for FTA Indonesia – Australia.
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Nowadays, there are 3 cooperation programs between
the Ministry of Industry in cooperation with NEDO
(New Energy and Industrial Technology Development
Organization). The programs are aimed to develop
energy conservation program for Indonesian industry,
they are Model Project High Performance Industrial
Furnace, Model Project Dyeing Finishing, and Model
Project Energy Conservation in the Cement Industry.
The Japan Government Technical Aid through Diagnosis
Consultation SMI (Shindan Shi System) in order to
reach the target of SMI development has been held. SMI
Diagnosis Consultation Training, a 6 months training
with 100 participants from the central and region
official government, is prioritized for the Industrial and
Trade Trainer Officers (Pejabat Penyuluh Perindustrian
Dan Perdagangan/PFPP) for. In this cooperation, the
Japanese through JICA sent experts as the instructors.
The cooperation in industry and technology with
Korea Institute of Industrial Technology (KITECH) is
performing in order to increase the capability of national
industry. This program through the formation of Korea –
Indonesia Industry and Technology Cooperation Center
(KITC) was formalized on February 23, 2006.
In cooperation with the Italian government, the
government of Indonesia has signed aid program.
for project development which formerly known
as Indonesia Footwear Service Center (IFSC) and
currently became Balai Pengembangan Industri
Persepatuan Indonesia (BPIP-The Development
Agency for Indonesian Footwear Industry)

Furthermore, with USA through SENADA, The
Ministry of Industry has received project aid
amount of US$ 22 million. The program is intended
to increase growth, trade, open working field, and
revenue with improvement of the business climate
and Indonesian investment. The program performs
through increment of competition, economy
productivity, and performance of local company.
With China, The Ministry of Industry has signed MoU
with China National Light Industry (Group) Corp – RRC
in the field of Leather and Shoes Industry, Pulp and
Paper Industry, Food Industry, and Chemical Industry,
with China State Shipbuilding Corporation (CSSC) in
assessment of shipbuilding industry.
In order to increase the market access to the
European Union for Indonesian companies requires
the supply of technical feasibility data information
and reliable test for industry sector certificate. For
that purpose, The Ministry of Industry cooperates
with European Union Trade Support Program by
providing 3 large halls (Chemical and Packing, Agro
Industry, Textile) to cope with them.
The Ministry of Industry also active in every negotiation
that involves the industrial sector and the economy
sectors, such as AFTA. There where special arrangements
of Indonesia’s position in the program of reduction and
elimination of tariff for manufacture products. The
target 80 percent from Inclusion List (IL) with tariff 0
percent has been reached nowadays, and targeted to
be reached 100 percent from IL with tariff 0 percent in

2010.
In order to stimulate the sharing of industry activities,
The Ministry of Industry has actively joined in
ratification process of Protocol to amend the Basic
Agreement on the ASEAN Industrial Cooperation
Scheme (AICO). This AICO scheme is the industry
cooperation program among the ASEAN countries.
This program is to stimulate the sharing of industry
activities from minimum 2 industry companies in two
different ASEAN countries. AICO scheme was valid on
November 1, 1996.
The Ministry of Industry has joined in ASEAN – India
meeting which has been agreed the capital reduction
and elimination of tariff. ASEAN has determined the
capital for Normal Track (NT) which is divided in NT1
and NT2, and determined the capital for Sensitive List
(SL), Highly Sensitive List (HSL), and Exclusion List
(EL) which the reduction and elimination tariff schedule
has been determined.
In multilateral forum, The Ministry of Industry has
participated in UNIDO, WTO, Developing-8 forums.
Those forums are related with the policy of industry
development. The Indonesian agreement and
commitment in those forums will affect the industry
competition. Therefore, The Ministry of Industry all this
time has actively joined the 8 development of those
forums through technical coordination with related
institution and joined in the discussion of the above
forums.
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Commitment On

Green Industry

52
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In an effort to create a clean
and healthy environment and
overcome climate change,
the Indonesian government
is implementing a green
concept and called on various
businesses to apply it as part of
their attempt to achieve their
emission reduction program by
26 percent by 2020.
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Indonesia is a country with a very abundant resources,
ranging from raw materials, energy, water and
resources. However, uncontrolled and excessive use of
resources and emissions will exacerbate the issue of
environmental quality.

In addition to manufacturing industries, green
industries can also be defined as industries that
produce environmental goods and services, such as the
recycling industry, waste management industry, and
manufacturing of clean technologies.

Increasing of energy demand, reduction of resource
reserves and an increasing of greenhouse gas emissions
will become serious challenges for resource-based
industries in Indonesia.

Eco Products

The requirements of some export destination countries
for environmentally friendly products in the application
of Non-Tariff Barriers, is strengthening the government’s
commitment to reducing greenhouse gas emissions
either with or without the help of donors. Even the
Ministry of Industry has made efforts to improve
industrial competitiveness, including the application of
the concept of the Green Industry.
The “Green Industry” is a concept of industrial
development based on sustainability to the economic,
social involvement, and protection of environmental
quality.
Industry’s commitment to Go Green can be done
through several implementation tools in sustainable
processing industry such as cleaner production, energy
conservation (energy efficiency), resource efficiency,
eco-design, eco-products, the recycling process , and
low-carbon technology.
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Eco products are the products that meet required
criteria of environmentally friendly products. Criteria of
environmentally friendly products usually based on the
environmental regulation which is applicable to such
products or based on the environmental impact of the
products.
The Indonesian government has begun to formulate
criteria of ECO LABEL for environmentally friendly
products (detergents, textiles & textile products, finished
leather, casual shoes leather). Eco labels are labels that
are allowed to be used by a product that meets the
criteria specified environmentally friendly.
There are several advantages obtained when national
industry applying environmentally friendly products
i.e.; the key to enter the global market and free trade
market, strengthening the product “Brand”, save on
production costs (efficiency of energy use, etc.), can
sell goods at a price cheap and could be contributing to
reducing carbon emissions (to 3R), and improving the
productivity of goods production process applied.

Strategic Approaches

Implementation Program:

1. Cleaner Production

- Promote international cooperation to share and
receive knowledge and learning in policy formulation,
planning, and financial support for resource-efficient
and low carbon implementation;

- Use and reduction of raw materials and auxiliary
rather than non-environmental Hazardous and
toxic materials
- Savings on raw materials and auxiliary
- Savings on water
- Savings on energy
- Use of environmentally friendly technologies
2. 3 R
- Reuse: re-use of wastewater for production
process without passing through the processing/
advance treatment
- Recycle: re-use waste water the production
process through the processing/advance
treatment
-

Recovery: re-making materials that still have
economic value

3. Low Carbon / CO2 Emission Reduction:
- Use of environmentally friendly energy/bioenergy/alternative energy
- Savings on energy
- Use of environmentally friendly raw materials

- Strengthen institutional capacity to develop and
implement resource-efficient and low carbon;
- Develop a strong and coordinated effort between
governments, civil society and the private sector
(in particular to build a general perception that
resource-efficient and low carbon concept as a
business opportunity, not as a rule);
- Develop R & D in the field of environmentally friendly
technologies;
Support the development and application of
environmentally friendly technologies for product
design and production processes;
- Promote the standardization of products and
technical regulations relating to eco-friendly product/
technology development.

Our Ecological Integrity
1. Manila Declaration signed in September 2009 in
Manila as a commitment of the Ministry of Industry
in realizing the Green Industry;
2. Organizing conferment Green Industry Award in
March 2010,
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3. The Ministry of Industry has several Green Industry
programmes as follows:
a) Relation to the use of Ozone Depleting Convention
Montreal Protocol
- Regulation of the Minister of Industry No.
33/2007 concerning Prohibition of Ozone
Depleting producing and producing goods
that use ozone depleting
- Regulation of the Minister of Industry No.
86/2008 on Technical Guidelines for Use
and Procedures for Non-CFC Logo Usage
Monitoring and Non-Halon & Non CFC
- Trade Ministerial Regulation No. 24/2006 on
the import of ODS
- Phase Out Hydro Chloro Fluoro Carbon
gradually.
b) The participation of industry in supporting the
Kyoto Protocol: CDM PROJECT;
c) Conduct training to increase human resource
capacity at both the concept of 3R, Production,
Supply, Low Carbon etc.
d) Prepare technical guidelines on reducing CO2
emissions in cement and steel industries.
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Indonesian Economy

IN FIGURES
GDP GROWTH BY SECTOR
(in percent)
Desciption

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009**

1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery

2.72

3.36

3.43

4.77

4.13

2. Mining and Excavating

3.20

1.70

2.02

0.51

4.37

3. Manufacture Industry

4.60

4.59

4.67

3.66

2.11

a. Oil & Gas Industry

-5.67

-1.66

-0.06

-0.33

(2.21)

b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry

5.86

5.27

5.15

4.05

2.52

1). Food, Water and Tobacco

2.75

7.21

5.05

2.34

11.29

2). Textile, Leathers and Foodwear Industry

1.31

1.23

-3.68

-3.64

0.53

3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry

-0.92

-0.66

-1.74

3.45

(1.46)

4). Paper and Printing

2.39

2.09

5.79

-1.48

6.27

5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry

8.77

4.48

5.69

4.46

1.51

6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry

3.81

0.53

3.40

-1.49

(0.63)

7). Iron Metal and Steel

-3.70

4.73

1.69

-2.05

(4.53)

8). Transportation and Parts

12.38

7.55

9.73

9.79

(2.94)

2.61

3.62

-2.82

-0.96

3.13

4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water

9). Other Goods

6.30

5.76

10.33

10.92

13.78

5. Construction

7.54

8.34

8.61

7.31

7.05

6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant

8.30

6.42

8.41

7.23

1.14

7. Transport and Telecommunication

12.76

14.23

14.04

16.69

15.53

8. Finance, Leasing and Service

6.70

5.47

7.99

8.24

5.05

9. Services

5.16

6.16

6.60

6.45

6.40

Product Domestic Bruto

5.69

5.50

6.28

6.06

4.55

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas

6.57

6.11

6.87

6.52

4.93

During the year 2009 all of economic sectors enjoyed the growth. The highest growth occurred on
Transport and Telecommunications Sector which reached 15.53 percent, followed by Electricity, Gas and
Clean Water 13.8 per cent, construction sector 7.05 percent, services sector 6.4 percent Finance, Leasing
and Service 5.0 per cent, Mining and Excavating Sector 4.37 percent, Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and
Fishery Sector 4.13 percen, trade, Hotels and Restaurants 1.1 percent. GDP growth in the year 2009
without oil and gas reached 4.9 percent, which means higher than the overall GDP growth amount of
4.5 percent.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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CONTRIBUTION OF INDUSTRIAL SECTOR TO NATIONAL GDP
(in percent)
Description

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery

13.13

12.97

13.72

14.46

15.29

2. Mining and Excavating

11.14

10.98

11.15

10.92

10.54

3. Manufacture Industry

27.41

27.54

27.05

27.89

26.38

a. Oil & Gas Industry

4.99

5.15

4.61

4.89

3.81

b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry

22.42

22.38

22.43

23.00

22.57

1). Food, Water and Tobacco

6.41

6.37

6.68

6.99

7.49

2). Textile, Leathers and Foodwear Industry

2.78

2.70

2.37

2.12

2.08

3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry

1.27

1.34

1.39

1.48

1.43

4). Paper and Printing

1.22

1.19

1.15

1.05

1.09

5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry

2.75

2.82

2.80

3.11

2.90

6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry

0.89

0.87

0.83

0.81

0.77

7). Iron Metal and Steel

0.66

0.62

0.58

0.59

0.48

8). Transportation and Parts

6.23

6.27

6.44

6.66

6.17

9). Other Goods

0.21

0.21

0.19

0.18

0.17

4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water

0.96

0.91

0.88

0.82

0.83

5. Construction

7.03

7.52

7.72

8.48

9.89

6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant

15.56

15.02

14.99

13.97

13.37

7. Transport and Telecommunication

6.51

6.93

6.69

6.31

6.28

8. Finance, Leasing and Service

8.31

8.06

7.73

7.43

7.20

9. Services

9.96

10.07

10.08

9.73

10.22

Product Domestic Bruto

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas

88.61

88.85

89.46

89.41

91.68

The manufacturing industry is still the highest contributor to the national economy, (26.4 percent), whilst trade,
hotels and restaurants sector contribute 13.4 percent and agricultural sector plays 15.3 percent. The non-oil
processing industry has contributed about 23% of national GDP. From all sectors of industry, the food, beverages
and tobacco sector and transportation, machinery and equipment sector play a great role to the growth of non
oil and gas industry.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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COMPARISON 2005-2009
(in percent)
Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2005 (%)
Services 10%

Agriculture, Livestock,
Forestry and Fishery
13%

Leasing Financial and Service 8%
Mining and Excavating 11%
Transportation and Telecommunication 7%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 16%
Manufacture Industry 27%
Construction 7%
Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1%

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2009 (%)
Services 10,27%

Agriculture, Livestock,
Forestry and Fishery
15,29%

Leasing Financial and Service 7,20%
Mining and Excavating 10,54%
Transportation and Telecommunication 6,28%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 13,37%
Manufacture Industry 26,38%
Construction 9,89%
Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 0,83%

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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NON OIL AND GAS EXPORT BY TWO DIGITS OF HS CODE (COMMODITY GROUP)
January=December 2009
FOB Value (Million US$)

No

Commodity Group (HS)

(1)

November December
2009
2009

Jan-Dec
2008

Jan-Dec
2009

Change of
December
2009
Over
November
2009
(Million
US$)

Share to
Total
Non-Oil &
Gas
Jan-Dec
2009
(%)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

1

Mineral fuels, mineral oil products (27)

1.244,8

1.513,7

10.656,2

13.932,1

268,9

14,29

2

Animal or vegt.fate and oils (15)

1.027,6

2.119,8

15.624,0

12.224,6

1.092,2

12,54

3

Elect. Machinery, sound, rec., TV, etc (85)

755,9

709,1

8.120,2

8.033,8

-46,8

8,24

4

Ores, slag and ash (26)

463,6

752,6

4.295,6

5.8114

289,0

5,96

5

Rubber and articles thereof (40)

469,6

549,7

7.637,3

4.887,7

80,1

5,01

6

Nuclear react., boilers, mech.appli (84)

394,9

418,4

5.226,6

4.716,1

23,5

4,84

7

Coffee, tea, mate and spices (09)

90,3

89,0

1.452,6

1.253,1

-1,3

1,29

8

Natural and cultured pearls, precious/semi precious
stones (71)

123,4

97,8

1.068,8

1.191,8

-25,6

1,22

9

Preparations of meat/fish/crustaceans/mollucs or
other aquatic (16)

49,3

47,7

506,7

540,8

-1,6

0,56

37,1

25,3

735,5

378,6

-11,8

0,39

Total of Commomodity Groups

4.656,5

6.323,1

55.323,5

52.970,0

1.666,6

54,34

Others

3.781,5

4.502,9

52.570,6

44.502,4

721,4

45,66

Total of Non Oil Gas Exports

8.328,0

10.826,0

107.894,1

97.472,0

2.388

100,00

10 Inorganic chemicals

Indonesian non-oil and gas exports in 2009 reached U.S. $ 97.5 billion, or 9.7 percent lower than non-oil and gas exports in 2008, eventhough
the total Indonesian trade surplus is increased. This was due to several reasons, among others because, monetary policy and fiscal stimulus
by developed and developing countries which drive world economic recovery was earlier than expected, and second, diversification program
of Indonesian exports to China and India that have been running is helping expedite the recovery of exports.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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NON OIL AND GAS IMPORTS OF TEN MAIN COMMODITY GROUPS IN INDONESIA
January-December 2008 and 2009
FOB Value (Million US$)

No

Commodity Group (HS)

(1)

Change of
Dec’09*)
November December
Over
2009
2009
Nov’09

Jan-Dec
2008

Jan-Dec
2009*)

Share to
Non-Oil &
Gas
Imports
Jan-Dec
2009*)
(%)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

1

Nuclear react, boilers, mech, appli (84)

1.264,9

1.418,3

153,4

17.909,9

14.628,3

18,79

2

Elect. Machinery, sound react. TV, etc (85)

1.09,5

1.215,3

118,8

14,715,0

11.309,3

14,52

3

Iron and Steel (72)

515,9

542,5

26,6

8.281,9

4.356,6

5,60

4

Organic Chemical (29)

319,8

373,9

54,1

5.132,7

3.941,5

5,06

5

Aircraft and its components (88)

226,7

705,6

478,9

2.036,9

3.241,4

4,16

6

Plastic and articles thereof (39)

303,7

322,3

18,6

3.941,3

3.210,9

4,12

7

Vehicles other than railway (87)

328,4

356,4

28,0

5.839,7

3.150.1

4,05

8

Articles of iron and steel (73)

225,5

248,3

22,8

3.335,0

2.783,2

3,57

9

Ships, boat and floating structures (89)

189,4

176,6

-12,8

1.395,8

2.702,4

3,47

10 Residues and waste from the food industries (23)

91,2

135,8

44,6

1.640,6

1.678,8

2,16

Totals of 10 Main Commodity Groups

4.562,0

5.495,0

933,0

64.328,8

51.002,5

65,50

Other

2.421,8

2.728,3

306,5

34.315,6

26.864,8

34,50

Total Non Oil & Gas Imports

6.983,8

8.223,3

1.239,5

98.644,4

77,867,3

100,00

Total Indonesian non-oil and gas imports in 2009 showed a decrease compared to total imports in 2008, primarily due to reduced imports of
consumer goods and raw materials . Total Indonesian non-oil and gas imports during year 2009 decreased to U.S. $ 77.87 billions. This figure
is 21.1 percent lower than total value of non-oil and gas imports in 2008. The decrease in the total value of these non-oil and gas imports
due to reduced imports of raw materials/auxiliary of 30.0 percent. While import consumer goods decreased by 18.6 percent and imports of
capital goods fell 4.5 percent only.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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EXPORT VALUES BY SECTOR
January-December 2008 and 2009
Jan-Dec 2008

Jan-Dec 2009

% Change
Jan-Dec 2009
Over 2008

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Total Export

137.020,4

116.490,4

-14,98

100,00

Oil & Gas

29.126,3

19.018,0

-34,71

16,33

Non-Oil & Gas

107.894,1

97.472,4

-9,66

83,67

Description

FOB Value (Million US$)

(1)

% Share to
Total
Jan-Dec 2009

- Agricultural

4.584,6

4.363,2

-4,83

3,75

- Manufacturing

88.393,5

73.430,2

-16,93

63,03

- Mining & Others

14.916,0

19.679.0

31,93

16,89

By sector, the export of industrial products for the period January-December 2009 decreased by 16.93 percent over the same period in 2008,
and also export agricultural products fell 4.83 percent, whereas exports of mining products and others increased by 31.93 percent.

INDONESIAN IMPORTS BY ECONOMICS CATEGORY
January-December 2008 and 2009
CIF Value (Million US$)
ECONOMIC CATEGORY
November
2009
(1)

December
2009*)

Change of
Dec ‘09*)
Over
Nov’08
(%)

CIF Value
(Million US$)
Jan-Dec
2008

Jan-Dec
2009*)

Change JanDec 2009*)
over
Jan-Dec 2008
(%)

% Share to
Total
Jan-Dec
2009

(2)

(3)

(4)

8.814,7

10.326,6

17,15

129/197,3

98,855,9

-25,03

100,00

639,1

657,5

2,88

8.303,7

6.756,4

-18,63

6,97

Raw Material/Auxiliary Goods

6.494,0

7.272,1

11,98

99.492,7

69.654,8

-29,99

71,92

Capital Goods

1.681,6

2.397,0

42,54

21.400,9

20.444,7

-4,47

21,11

Total Imports
Consumption Goods

(5)

From the total of Indonesian imports in 2009 worth US$ 98.86 billion, most of the imported goods were raw materials / auxiliary which
reached 71.92 percent. Imports of capital goods reached 21 percent, and only 6.97 percent of consumption goods. Imports of capital
goods increased by 50 percent compared to imports in the year 2004, namely from 14 percent in 2004 to 20.4 percent in 2009

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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EXPORT SHARE
by Country of Destination
2004
European Union
16,1%

Others
20,6%

Taiwan
2,7%

USA
14,8%

Thailand
2,8%
South Korea
3,3%
India
3,8%
Malaysia
5,1%

Japan
15%
China
6,1%

Singapore
9,6%

In a period of five years, has been movement in export destination markets of Indonesia, from the developed countries to new emerging
economies. China, India and other countries began to dominate Indonesia’s export market share while the market share of EU exports, the
United States, and Japan began to decrease. During the year 2009 non-oil exports of Indonesia to China reached U.S. $ 8.9 billion or grew
by 14.4 percent than the year 2008. While exports to South Korea and India respectively to reach U.S. $ 5.2 billion and U.S. $ 7.4 billion or
grew by 10.9 and 4.1 percent.

2009
European Union
13,9%

Others
21,9%

USA
10,7%

Thailand
2,7%
Taiwan
2,9%
South Korea
5,3%

Japan
12,3%
India
7,2%
Malaysia
5,8%

China
9,1%

Singapore
8,2%

However, Indonesia’s exports are still concentrated in eight export markets. ASEAN countries are the largest export market, where more than
20% of Indonesian exports directed to this area. During the month of December 2009, exports to these countries the main goal such as USA,
EU, ASEAN, China, and others except in Australia have increased after a decline the previous month.
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IMPORT SHARE
by Country of Origin
2004
China
7,90%

USA
19%

Japan
19,26%
South Korea
4,24%
Australia
2,66%
Taiwan
3,56%
India
4,86%

UE
12,12%

ASEAN
26,41%

Based on country of origin, imported during the last five years also experienced a shift. If the year 2004 imports from the United States and
Japan respectively reached 19 percent, in the year 2009 the United States share to 10 percent and Japan 14 percent. Imports from ASEAN
and the EU is relatively stable at 12 percent. While the market share of imports from China increased significantly, namely in the year 2004
share of 7.9 percent later in the year 2009 to 19.7 percent.

2009
China
19,77%

USA
10,31%
South Korea
5,58%
Australia
4,95%
Taiwan
2,94%
India
2,98%

Japan
14,38%

UE
12,67%

ASEAN
26,43%

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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INFLATION RATE OF INDONESIA DURING ECONOMIC CRISIS
(in percent)
YEAR

MONTH

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

January

1.43

1.36

1.04

1.77

-0.07

February

-0.17

0.58

0.62

0.65

0.21

March

1.91

0.03

0.24

0.95

0.22

April

0.34

0.05

-0.16

0.57

-0.31

May

0.21

0.37

0.10

1.41

0.04

June

0.50

0.45

0.23

2.46

0.11

July

0.78

0.45

0.72

1.37

0.45

August

0.55

0.33

0.75

0.51

0.56

September

0.69

0.38

0.80

0.97

1.05

October

8.70

0.86

0.79

0.45

0.19

November

1.31

0.34

0.18

0.12

-0.03

December

-0.04

1.21

1.10

-0.04

0.33

Yearly

17.11

6.60

6.59

11.06

2.78

(1)

The Indonesian economy in 2009 has charted remarkably low inflation. In 2009, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) recorded annual inflation
at 2.78 percent (yoy), the lowest inflation in 10 years. The low inflation was closely linked to external demand and a series of policy actions
instituted by the government. The steep global economic contraction sent world commodity price stumbling in 2009, a development that
also slow edactivity in the domestic economy

TRENDS OF INVESTMENT IN INDONESIA DURING ECONOMIC CRISIS
(Million USD)
MONTH

2007

2008

2009

DFI

DDI

DFI

DDI

DFI

DDI

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

January

289.4

231.6

425.5

61.3

712.8

66.7

February

892.1

236.3

512.6

232.1

1 258.1

156.1

(1)

March

1 814.6

1 032.2

6 943.0

208.7

835.0

507.1

April

212.8

138.4

1 461.2

73.6

1 410.2

140.9

May

496.9

416.6

425.6

68.2

379.1

318.3

June

396.6

1 077.5

612.0

280.8

795.9

437.7

July

3 206.8

358.6

745.8

297.0

215.1

277.9

August

820.9

51.1

408.5

184.5

265.4

608.4

September

405.8

79.7

2 262.2

222.3

3 446.0

152.4

October

543.1

11.1

135.2

82.0

604.7

454.7

November

1 052.0

120.5

267.6

69.8

479.9

122.2

December

210.5

81.9

653.0

331.7

413.1

443.9

10 341.5

3 835.7

14 852.2

2 112.1

10 815.3

3 686.5

Total

In line with positive growth of investment, FD Iinflows in non-oil and gas sector increased. FD Iinflows in this sector were still concentrate in
manufacturing sector.
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UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF INDONESIA DURING ECONOMIC CRISIS
Year

February

August

(1)

(2)

(3)

2005

10.3

11.2

2006

10.5

10.3

2007

9.8

9.1

2008

8.5

8.4

2009

8.1

7.9

The latest data from the Central Statistics Agency (BPS) revealed that between August 2008 and August 2009 there were 1.88 million
new people in the workforce. The unemployment rate in August last year reached 7.9 percent of 113.83 million in the total workforce.

POVERTY IN INDONESIA DURING ECONOMIC CRISIS
Year

Number (Million)

Percentage

(1)

(2)

(3)

2005

35.10

15.97

2006

39.30

17.75

2007

37.17

16.58

2008

34.96

15.42

2009

32.53

14.15

BPS (2009) noted that the number of poor people in Indonesia was 32.53 million people or 14.15 percent of the total population. Of
these, 11.9105 million people lived in urban areas and 20.6194 million other people living in rural areas.
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Within the Ministry of Industry
SECRETARIAT GENERAL
Coordinating the implementation of tasks, coaching and providing administrative support for all units within the
Ministry of Industry.

INSPECTORATE GENERAL
Preparing the policy formulation, implementing internal control, and conducts oversight of all activities within
each units of the Ministry of Industry to ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF MANUFACTURING BASED INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the field of manufacturing based industries

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRO INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the field of agro based industries

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF HIGH TECHNOLOGY BASED INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the field of high technology based
industries.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL AND MEDIUM INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the field of small and medium industries

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF DEVELOPMENT ZONE BASED INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the development of zones based industries.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION FOR INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the field of international cooperation for
industries

AGENCY OF INDUSTRIAL POLICY ASSESSMENT, CLIMATE, AND QUALITY
To conduct research and assessment and the preparation of medium and long-term macro development policy,
priority cluster industry, along with industrial climate and quality.
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Selected Government Websites
The Ministry of Home Affairs
The Ministry of Foreign Affairs

www.depdagri.go.id
www.deplu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense

www.dephan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance

www.depkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious

www.depag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture
The Ministry of Education

www.deptan.go.id
www.kemdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health

www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services

www.depsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation

www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration
The Ministry of Industry
The Ministry of Trade
The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources
The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights
The Ministry of Public Housing
The Ministry of Forestry
The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries
The Ministry of Public Works
State Ministry of Culture and Tourism
State Ministry of Women Empowerment
State Ministry of State Enterprises
State Ministry of National Development Planning Board
State Ministry of Environment
State Ministry of Research and Technology

www.nakertrans.go.id
www.kemenperin.go.id
www.depdag.go.id
www.esdm.go.id
www.depkumham.go.id
www.kemenpera.go.id
www.dephut.go.id
www.dkp.go.id
www.pu.go.id
www.budpar.go.id
www.menegpp.go.id
www.menpan.go.id
www.bappenas.go.id
www.menlh.go.id
www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication

www.depkominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions

www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs
Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology
Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS)
The National Agency of Drug and Food Control
National Standardization Agency
National Consumer Protection Agency (BPKN)

www.kemenpora.go.id
www.bppt.go.id
www.bps.go.id
www.pom.go.id
www.bsn.or.id
www.bpkn.go.id
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MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 6th Floor
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Phone : [62-21] 525 1661
Fax : [62-21] 525 1661
e-mail : karomas@kemenperin.go.id

www.kemenperin.go.id

